

AGENDA

Name of Meeting	Ordinary Long Itchington Parish Council Meeting
Date, Time and Venue	Wednesday 5 th April 2021 at 7.30pm via Zoom Video Conferencing
Meeting Chair	Cllr Barbara Atkins (Chairman)
Minute Taker	Mrs Helen Stewart (Clerk)
Summons	Cllr Ian Briggs, Cllr Linda Clark, Cllr Richard Jackson, Cllr Sally Shillitoe, Cllr Louis Adam, Cllr Safi Setchell, Cllr Nick Solman and Cllr Jon Venn.

Zoom Details

<https://us02web.zoom.us/j/4545922449?pwd=K04xaUttM1pIUENMeVNFYSs3NUpEZz09>

Meeting ID: 454 592 2449

Passcode: 180380

Public Forum

Please note this meeting may be recorded.

Members of the public may address the committee within the public forum only.

Members of the public are invited to remain as observers (with their microphones muted and video off) for the remainder of the meeting.

Members of the public who are unable to join the live meeting are invited to email their comments to parishcouncil@longitchington.com in advance of the meeting.

Agenda Number	Item
1.	Apologies To receive apologies from those summoned to the meeting.
2.	Declarations of Interests Councillors to declare any prejudicial and personal interests in any of the items on the agenda in their nature.
3.	Minutes of previous Parish Council Meetings DOCUMENT To sign and approve the minutes of the Ordinary Monthly Meeting held 1 st April 2021
4.	Actions from the Minutes <ol style="list-style-type: none"> a. To receive an update on the 'village sign' (IB) b. To be updated on the landownership deed of trust development enquiries. (IB & RJ) c. To be updated on the progression of street light replacements (Clerk) d. To be updated on the Boundary Commission Review Response (JV & IB) e. To be updated on the locations of the new waste bins (clerk) f. To be updated on any response the email requesting speeding and traffic calming measures sent by LIPC (JV)
5.	District Councillors Report An opportunity for the Councillor from Stratford District Council & Warwickshire County Council to share information from their jurisdictions.
6.	COVID - 19 Update Changes in guidance which affect the community or Parish Council
7.	Finance DOCUMENT <ol style="list-style-type: none"> a. To ratify the payments for May 2021 b. To approve the Annual Governance Statements
8.	Wildlife To updated on the plans to obtain a GL41 licence to control the Canadian geese
9.	Open Gardens To receive an update from the organisers of the Open Garden team regarding the event.

10.	<p>Reports</p> <p>a. Community Centre</p> <p>b. Open Spaces</p> <p>c. Neighbourhood Plan</p> <p>d. HS2</p> <p>e. Climate Change</p> <p>f. Planning – Leigh Garages Planning Application 20/01850/FUL</p> <p>g. Communications Group</p> <p>h. LI Football Club liaison meeting</p> <p>i. Cemex Liaison meeting</p>	DOCUMENT
11.	<p>Correspondence</p> <p>To discuss and respond to any correspondence received including but not exclusive to:-</p> <p>a. Andrew Russell Wilks - Possible Rural Enabling Employment sites</p> <p>b. Jenny Taylor – Lorry Incident</p>	
12.	<p>Any Other Business</p> <p>Councillors are respectfully reminded that this is an opportunity to raise any items not already listed on the agenda to be discussed at the next meeting.</p>	
13.	<p>Date of Next Meeting:</p> <p>To be confirmed</p>	